COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Tuesday, October 20, 2015

5th Oct. Adj.

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET, PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2015 AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: JOE HARDIN, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND EVERETT L. WOLFE, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

SENIOR CENTER

Commissioner Hardin attended the Senior Center Board Meeting at noon.

BB HIGHWAY

Julie Reed called on the Commission with questions about putting signs on BB Highway. Commission referred Julie to MoDOT.

SURPLUS AUCTION

Commission received copy of sale bill that will be advertised in the paper by Curtis and Sons Auctioneering.

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION

Commission received a packet with information /forms for CART funding.

WEST CENTRAL MISSOURI COMMINUTY ACTION AGENCY

Commission received a questionnaire to fill out and return to assist their auditors in conducting an audit of their financial statements.

Commission received notice of meeting to be held 10/27/15.

REGION M SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Commission received copy of minutes from September Board Meeting and also a copy of a letter from a Missouri State Legislator.

FALL CITY/COUNTY CLEAN UP

Flyer was sent to Nevada Daily Mail for publication. Date of Clean Up is November 7, 2015.

MoDOT

Commission received notice that MoDOT will be conducting a snow drill on November 4th, 2015.

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Foreman, Lynn Seaver notified as of 9:00 AM 10/16/15 that Rosetta Construction Company will be closing 1400 Road from Barr Street to 1425 Road to replace the city sewer line. It will reopen at 3:30 PM, same day. Local Traffic only.

Pioneer Road/bridge in Virgil Township, Section 13 between HH Highway and 3050 Road opened as of 10/15/15.

Check deposited to the county from Advantage Metals Recycling LLC in the amount of \$379.60.

COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY Tuesday, October 20, 2015 5th Oct. Adj.

VERNON COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Commission received notice of LEPC meeting to be held 10/21/15.

VERNON COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE

Commission received copy of correspondence between Pat Renwick and Sheriff's Department in regards to Matthews Claim for Compensation.

WEST CENTRAL COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S

Commission received invitation for Quarterly Meeting to be held in St Clair County on 11/12/15. Reservations for attendance were made.

PRIOR COMMISSION MINUTES

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, September 22, 2015, as read. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. Motion was passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, September 23, 2015, as read. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. Motion was passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, September 29, 2015, as read. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. Motion was passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, September 30, 2015, as read. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. Motion was passed by unanimous vote.

ADJOURN

Ordered that Commission adjourn at 3:00 PM until Wednesday, October 21, 2015.			
ATTEST:		APPROVED:	
	CLERK OF COMMISSION	_	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER